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MEMORANDUM
TO: Clark Ealy
FROM: Kelly Kovacs {¥yvpes
DATE: October 7, 2014
SUBJECT: District Instructional Materials Committee Members for Math 2014-2015
AGENDA ITEM: H-3
BOARD PRIORITIES/
DISTRICT GOALS: Priorities A, B and C/ Goals 1, 2, and 3

Background

In accordance with CSISD Board Policy and in an effort to inform you of our Instructional Materials
Committee Members for 2014-2015, I am pleased to provide you with the representatives chosen by their
respective campuses for adoption of textbooks for 9-12 Math.

K-12 Fine Arts and K-12 Social Studies instructional materials will also be adopted in the 2014-2015 school
year. Committee members for Fine Arts will be provided as that committee is formed later this year. The Social
Studies Committee was approved by the board at the September board meeting and has begun the process of
reviewing materials.

Attached is the 9-12 Math committee list.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the board of trustees approve the attached Math Instructional Materials Selection
Committee for the 2014-2015 school year.
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